

Dear Sirs,

We, in Siemens ICM are seeking the FCC permission to use the following frequency ranges to carry out experimental testing for wireless communications.

For FDD (Frequency Division Duplex), we require

1930 - 1935 MHz	for Uplink direction
2120 - 2125 MHz	for Downlink direction

This is part 22 of the FCC guidelines.

We had the permission to use this Frequency under Call sign WC2XNM. The permission was granted on Jan 04, 2001 and was valid until January 2003. We would like to perform some additional demos using these frequencies on Customer premises on various locations.

Thank you very much and Best Regards.

Avtar Singh on behalf of Siemens ICM